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File #: 25-674 Agenda Date: 6/17/2025 Item #: 6.B.

TO: Mayor and Commissioners
FROM: Terrence R. Moore, ICMA-CM
DATE: June 17, 2025

CITY MANAGER REQUESTS TO ATTEND ALL-AMERICA CITY AWARD CEREMONY

Recommended Action:
Recommending approval to attend.

Background:
The All-America City Award is presented annually by the National Civic League in Denver Colorado.
Communities are selected based on their ability to leverage civic engagement, collaboration,
inclusiveness, and innovation to address local issues.

The City of Delray Beach is a finalist for the All-America City Delegation Award. The City Manager is
requesting to be present at the event should the City of Delray Beach be the recipient of the award.
Travel for this purpose would take place from June 28, 2025 through June 30, 2025.

City Attorney Review:
Not Applicable

Funding Source/Financial Impact:
Due to position vacancies, $3,000 is available to be transferred from 2025 budget account 001-12-
000-512.12-10 (Regular Salaries/Wages) to account 001-12-000-512.40-10 (Travel/Training).

Registration: $160.44
Flight: $621.81
Lodging: $506.99

Timing of Request:
June 17, 2025
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